
Message 

From: Vicki Croft 
Sent: 05 Apr 2013 15:07:25 
To: Steve Blake [/o=Rydon Holdings Ltd/ou=RYDON.CO.UK/cn=Recipients/cn=SBiake] 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project 
Attachments: 02- Ash mole Estate Case Study.pdf; 06- Ferrier Point Case Study.pdf; 09- The Chalcots, Camden Case Study.pdf; St 

Georges Estate Case Study.pdf 

project profiles as requested 

only frameworks that we're on SEC, HCA and City West 

Vicki Croft, BSc (Hons) 

From: Steve Blake 
Sent: 05 April 2013 15:41 
To: Vicki Croft 
Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project 

FYI 

From: Robert Powell [mailto:robert.powell@appleyards.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 April 2013 10:51 
To: Steve Blake 
Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project 

Steve 

Good talking with you just now. 

Perhaps you would have a look at the attached- supporting information for the proposed redevelopment of Grenfell 
lower····· RBK&C 

If you would be prepared to venture a check price against this it would help us···· recognising that we need to agree a 
usable framework I means of procurement with RBK&C 

As mentioned, we are talking to more than one contractor in consideration of such an appointment and our client is 
looking to utilise their existing frameworks to procure same. 
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I will send a separate email shortly to connect you with my contact Keith Rule. 

Speak next week 

regards 

Rob 

Robert Powe!! MCIOB MAPM 

Associate Director 

on Road • Sevenoaks • Kent • TN13 18L • United Kingdom 
• Mob: • www.app!eyards.co.uk 
part of Artelia International: same learn enhanced expertise 

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this 
message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its purpose, any dissemination or 
disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The intern et can not guarantee the integrity of this message. 
ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for the message if modified. 
Appleyards Limited: Registered No. 3935522 England. Vat Reg. No. 232 2357 94 
Dobson White Boulcott Limited trading as Appleyards: Registered No. 5086063 England. Vat Reg. No. 539 0912 36 
Registered Office: Tubs Hill House, London Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1 BL 
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